

Personal Data Resume

Name: De Jong
First names: Maarten Johannes
Address: Visschersbuurt 9, 3356 AE Papendrecht
Telephone: 078-6154949 - mobile: 06-43587209
Email: maarten@dejong-partners.nl
Birth date: 19-01-1978
Birth place: Papendrecht
Nationality: Dutch
Marital status: happily married for over 17 years to Jacqueline, father of Karsten (14) and Britt (12).
Driving license: BE

Pitch As an entrepreneurial, energetic professional in civil engineering with a great sense of responsibility I do my work in an inspiring and coaching style. Because of this, I am able to get the best out of people and teams. My way of communicating is clear and transparent. Due to my experience and my critical eye, I know how to assess situations well and I am able to apply the right focus and nuances. With my extensive knowledge of and experience with integrated management and project-management, I can form successful project teams and motivate them to achieve success. "Sportive where possible and pragmatic where it needs to" is my motto. With over 20 years of working experience I have a strong personality, experience in almost all techniques regarding (extreme) civil engineering and a large network. The development that I have undergone in this regard is based on independent entrepreneurship and the co-management and development of companies and projects. Over the years I have taken on an increasing responsibility. My experience with assembling and managing teams varies on projects of 10,000 - to more than 200 million euros. The last few years, I have my focus on partnering, innovative contract forms, strategic - and commercial decision making and being successful together with others. Due to a training as registor mediator, I can use my natural skills even better. In such a roll as a Liaison I am working both in the Netherlands as abroad. In short; an entrepreneur with lots of experience in civil engineering, who oversees the business, and is close to the people.

Education

2001 - Higher professional education Civil Engineering (Bsc.)
1997 - Higher General Secondary Education
1994 - Lower General Secondary Education

Courses

2018 – Leadership training (Germany, Stadler & Schott)
2015 – Register Mediator
2013 – Best Value Procurement (BVP), including interview training
2008 – Large Boat License
2006 – Basic Emergency response worker
2005 – UAV-Gc 2005
2003 – Volker Wessels introduction course
2002 – Execution and effectiveness
2002 – Coordination Implementation phase
2001 – First Aid

Other diplomas

Safety diploma VCA-VOL
Boat license 1
Aspiring Skipper

Current position

Owner De Jong & Partners BV

Work history

03-2019 – present Founder and owner at De Jong & Partners BV
07-2016 – 06-2019 Manager at Max Bögl Netherlands BV, member of the management team and authorized firm representative
09-2010 – 07-2016 Max Bögl Netherlands, Projectmanager, member core team and head of the department foundation technology Max Bögl Netherlands
03-2009 – 09-2010 N. Kraaijeveld BV (Eiffage) Constructive Hydraulic Engineering, Project Manager
01-2007 – 02-2009 Volker Steel and Foundations (as a result of merger within Volker Wessels) , Projectmanager
01-2000 – 12-2006 Visser and Smit Bouw, ass. Projectmanager

Experience and project overview

De Jong & Partners
2019

With my own company De Jong & Partners I made a flying start to support projects in preparation and realization phase for both project clients and project contractors.

Max Bögl
2016 – 2019

Responsible for selection, pre-qualification, and supervision of design & construct tenders between 5 and 150 million euro. Execution of projects, contact with clients and projectpartners, managing and improving business units and business plans, planning and guidance highly trained staff employees (80 FTE) .
Production: De Entree Amsterdam (> 100million D / C project> 60 FTE project team) , Parking Boerenwetering (45 million DCM) , Railway Underpass Kanaalweg Leiden (8 million D / C) , Kattwykbrücke Hamburg (36 million, LV, liaisonrole between parties)
Tender: De Entree Amsterdam, Vijzelstraat Amsterdam, Theemsweg route Rotterdam, HOV 't Gooi Hilversum, Paleis' t Loo, Royal van Lent Amsterdam, Underground bicycle garage Zwolle, Blauwe Ader Tilburg and various quay constructions in Rotterdam, Zwijndrecht, Amsterdam.
2014 - 2016 Production: Design and realization of Parking Boerenwetering Amsterdam (DCM contract). Review with all tenders, coaching other project leaders, acquisition and implementation of various foundation projects.
2013 Tender: Parking garage Boerenwetering Amsterdam , made winning offer with Best Value Procurement.

- 2012 Tender + negotiation: Dry dock + shipbuilding hall Oceanco Alblasserdam, with alternative design.
- 2010-2015 Production: Vijzelgracht Amsterdam metro station (260 million), tenders: different offers / tenders in different roles.

N. Kraaijeveld

- 2010 Production: Quay wall construction Hollandsche IJssel, Irenelock Wijk bij Duurstede renovation of circulation sewers, Caland canal buoy span 78/79, Amsterdam (sea) jetty HCH.
- 2009 Realization: Spoolerbridges and guide work and Spoolerlock Zwolle, (sea) quay wall Broekman Rotterdam, quay walls Oude Rijn.

Volker Wessels

- 2008 Realization: various foundation techniques for the North-South metroline Amsterdam, Sealock Zeebrugge (replaced rails of the lockdoors), Foundation repair Central Station The Hague, contract completion and preparation for construction of power plant CFPP Electrabel Maasvlakte Rotterdam, Air-overpressure works at the metrostation Ceintuurbaan Amsterdam.
Tenders: Fiwado bunker stations, various construction pits.
- 2007 Production: various deepfoundation techniques for the Amsterdam North-South line, foundation works Hemboog trainstation Amsterdam, Various grout anchor works including Museumpark Rotterdam, various soil injections for the Mark project in Breda.
Tenders: Hemboog Amsterdam (Pro Rail), Air-overpressure works at the metrostation Ceintuurbaan Amsterdam (for Max Bögl), quay wall Stellendam + Volkeraklocks (Rijkswaterstaat), Extension of 3 locks-complexes BoMaHe Limburg (Rijkswaterstaat), various jetty's at the port of Rotterdam, various other foundation techniques.
- 2006 Realization: Construction pit for new construction of Museum De Beyerd, Breda.
Tenders: Project Maasboulevard Venlo.
- 2005 - 2006 Realization: Pneumatic sinking caissons Noord / Zuidlijn Amsterdam.
- 2005 Realization: Construction pit for the expansion of the Council of State, The Hague
- 2004 Realization: Construction pit for a new shopping mall Rembrandt Plaza, Arnhem
- 2001 - 2003 Realization: Construction Tramtunnel (construction and under air pressure), The Hague
- 2000 - 2001 Dual education at Visser & Smit Bouw BV; Learn 2 days and work three days.

Other

- 1999 Internship at Water Supply Company WZHO
- 1998 Municipality of Papendrecht, Department of Municipal Cleaning
- 1996 Kühne and Nagel, containers loading and unloading
- 1993 - 1999 Side Job, full service gasstation 'De Meent'

Hobbies

- Family
- Work
- Watersports
- Wintersports
- Combi-fit / Boxing
- Golf